

10-20-2011

MCSA Executive minutes 10/20/2011

Morris Campus Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/mcsa>

Recommended Citation

Morris Campus Student Association, "MCSA Executive minutes 10/20/2011" (2011). *Morris Campus Student Association*. 92.
<http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/mcsa/92>

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Morris Campus Student Association by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact skulann@morris.umn.edu.

Executive Committee Meeting
Tuesday, October 20, 2011 at 6pm

1. Mantra for this year:
2. Hazen and Allison were excused.
3. MSLC
 - a. The charter was approved by the Twin Cities.
 - b. Evan did not get the GRO Position.
 - c. Establishing a platform by doing outreach on campus to develop ideas into a manageable platform.
4. Concern: Academic Dishonesty and the policies for Scholar of the College. Brought up at Steering Committee and perhaps will be brought to Functions and Awards. This particular award has met many controversies over the past few years.
5. Need an alternate for the Academic Integrity Committee as well as a member for the Student Committee on Committees for the U of M.
6. Campus Assembly agendas were sent out. Lots of discussion on resource allocations; up to 45 minutes.
7. We spent a while talking about a proposed policy for Tech Fee Carryforward funds. In short, it's a good way for MCSA to be financially responsible.
8. Advising
 - a. There are misunderstandings on both sides, and expectations are not clear either way. Advising is not considered as part of tenure or review, and there's not a system for student advising standards. We might want to look into how many people are dissatisfied and to what extent. We had a great discussion about this.
9. Student Senate Report
 - a. Josh is a little frustrated with the leadership and organization right now. He may have to resign because he is the VP of the student senate and we are entitled to a new senator. MCSA will bring up the names on that again.
10. We're still involved in the research steps for the Green Revolving Funds.
11. For Monday's Forum:
 - a. For Information: Campus Assembly
 - b. UMACS Presentation
 - c. For Information: Policy Regarding Tech Fee Carryforward Funds
 - d. For Action: Co-Sponsorship Amount
12. Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm.